08/06/2022, 13:42 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase Order

M Gma” Agib Majeed <viamed.agib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase Order

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 8 June 2022 at 13:37
To: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: STENTON-LEESE, Abigayle (DONCASTER AND BASSETLAW TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS
FOUNDATION TRUST) <a.stenton-leese@nhs.net>

Date: Wed, 8 Jun 2022 at 12:51

Subject: FW: Purchase Order

To: logistic@humanmeduk.com <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Good afternoon,

< Email:

Abigayle Stenton-Leese a.stenton-

Please see attached updated copy of PO 323289309. Apprentice Procurement Systems Administrator
Procurement Department

Thank you, @ Tel: 01302 642378
@ Mob: 07564047710

Abi leese@nhs.net

Please note, | do not work on Fridays

Thank you ©

From: Agib Majeed [mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com]

Sent: 01 June 2022 09:22

To: Procurementcatalogues (DONCASTER AND BASSETLAW TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<dbth.catalogues@nhs.net>

Subject: Purchase Order

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sarah Good Afternoon.

Thank you for your purchase order, order no: 323289309, this order has been processed but as of yet not been
dispatched as you have the prices wrong of the products on your purchase order. below i will state the price
breakdowns for both products and if your happy with them just let me know and i will continue to proceed with this
order and get it dispatched.

1=£120.00 655020-5 BEAULI INFILTRATION CANNULA FOR LIPOMODELLING

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1735070223302890920&simpl=msg-f%3A1735070... 1/3
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